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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION^" * ^' 

CELA 
In foe Matter of 

Closure of MUR 5472 (Republican 
Victoiy Committee a/k/a Republican 
Victory 2004 Committee and Jody L. 
Novacek, in her officid capacity as 

00 treasurer; Jody L. Novacek, in her 
0 persond capacity; BPO, Inc. and BPO 
^ Advantage LP) 
0 
rM 
^ CERTIFICATION 
ST 
0 

MUR 5472 

I, Stewn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of foe Federal Election 

Conunission, do hereby certify ttet on February 25,2011, foe Commission 

decided by a vote of 5-0 to take foe following actions in MUR 5472: 

1. Close tte file in MUR S472 as to all respondente. 

2. Approve the appropriate letten. 

Conunissionen Bauerly, McGate n, Petenen, Wdfoer, and Wemtraub 

voted affinnatively for foe decision. Commissioner Himter recused herself with 

respect to fois matter and did not vote. 

Attest: 

^te * Shawn Woodhead Werth / 
Secrctery and Clerk of foe Commission 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED ||AR - 1 2011 

Norman Semanko. Esq. 
1̂  Chief Counsel 

Republican National Committee 
310 Fint Stteet S.E. 

^ Washington, D.C. 20003 

^ RE: MUR 5472 
ST 
CD Dear Mr. Senunko: 
rH 

This is ui reference to foe complaint dated June 29,2004. filed by your client wifo 
foe Federal Election Commission (Commission"). On March 6.2009. foe Commission 
filed a lawsuit ui federal disttict court against Jody L. Novacek, Republican WicXary 
Conunittee a/k/a Republican Victory 2004 Conmiittee ("RVC"). BPO, Inc. and BPO 
Advantege. LP for violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 441d(a), 441h(bXl) and 441h(b)(2). On 
April 14,2010, foe disttict ccmrt entered an order of find judgment. 

The disttict court held foat 1) foe defendant Novacek and Republican Victory 
Conunittee. Inc. teowingly and willfolly violated 2 U.S.C. § 441h(b)(l) by fraudulentiy 
misrepresentmg foemselves as acting for. or on behdf, of a political party for foe purpose 
of solicitmg conttibutions; 2) Defendants BPO, Inc. and BPO Advantage, LP knowingly 
and willfolly violated 2 U.S.C. § 441h(b)(2) by participating in Novacek and RVC's plan, 
scheme or design to fraudulentiy misrqnesent themrelves as acting for, or on behalf, of a 
politicd party for foe purpose of soliciting contributions; and 3) Novacek and RVC 
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and (c) by failing to indude on foeir communications foe 
requued disclateer infornution ui foe manner specific by foe stetute. 

The disttict court awarded foe Conunission declaratory and injunctive rdief, and 
ordered foe Defendante to pay a jomt and several civil peiulty in foe amount of 
$47,414.15 for foe violations of foe fraudulent misrepresentation provisions of 2 U.S.C. 
§ 441h(b) and foe disclaimer provisions m 2 U.S.C. § 441d. In addition, foe disttict court 
ordered foat any cxmttibutions ciurendy held by ncm-party Apex CoVantege, L.L.C. cn ite 
agente foat were obtained in foe solicitetions niade for RVC shall be turned over to foe 
Commission for retum to foe conttibutors, if possible. If foat was not possible, then any 
diecks were to be destroyed and any cash was to te paid over to foe Republican Party. A 
oopy of foe Fuud Judgment Granting Pldntiffs Motion for Summary Judgment is 



Nonnan Semanko, Esq. 
MUR 5472 

enclosed. On May IS, 2010, foe defendante filed a notice of appeal to foe Fiffo Circuit. 
On September 16,2010, foe Fifih Circuit affirmed foe disttict court's judgment. 

On Febmary 25,2011, foe Commission closed foe file in MUR 5472 as to all 
respondents, and foese nutten are now public. DcK;umente related to foe case will te 
placed on foe public record wifoin 30 days. See Stetement of Policy Regaiding 
Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 
2003). 

If you have any questions, please contect foe sttiff attomey, Kimteriy Hart, at 
CD (202) 694-1650. 
Q 
tn 
mi 

0 
rM 

^ Mark D. Shonkwiler 
2 Assistant General Counsel 

Enclosure 

Sincerely. 

'MJJL/U 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

DALLAS DIVISION 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION, § 
§ 

Plaintiff, § 
V. § CIVIL ACTION NO. 3:09-CV-444-M 

§ 
JODY L. NOVACEK, REPUBLICAN § 
VICTORY COMMITTEE, INC., a/k/a § 

^ Republican Victory 2004 Committee, BPO, § 
^ INC., and BPO ADVANTAGE, LP, § 
Qi § 
rM Defendante. § 
ST 
^ FINAL JUDGMENT 
0 
rH 

^ On April 14.2010, foe Court granted foe Motion for Sumnury Judgment of Plaintiff foe 

Federal Election Commission ('*foe Commission") on ite claims against Defendante for 

violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 441h(bXl) and (2), 441d(a) and (c) [Docket Entty #35]. 

The Court foerefore DECLARES foat: 

(1) Defendant Novacek and tte Republican Victory Committee, Inc. ("RVC") knowingly 

and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 441h(b)(l) by fi-audulentiy misrepresenting 

foemselves as acting for, or on behalf of, a politicd party for foe purpose of soliciting 

contributions; 

(2) Defendante BPO, Inc. and BPO Advantege, LP teowingly and willfolly violated 2 

U.S.C. § 441h(b)(2) by participating in Novacek and RVC's plan, scheme or design 

to fraidulently misreprerent foemselves as acting for, or on behalf of, a politicd party 

for the purpore of soliciting conttibutions; and 

(3) Novacek and RVC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and (c) by failing to mclude on foeir 

conununications foe required disclaimer information in the nunner specified by 
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stetute. 

It is foerefore ORDERED foat Defendante Novacek, RVC, BPO, Inc. and BPO 

Advantege, LP are permanently enjoined from furfoer violations of foe Act similar to foose 

found by the Court. 

It is forfoer ORDERED foat Defendante are jointiy and severally required to pay a civil 

^ penalty in the amount of $47,414.1S for foeir violations of the fraudulent misreprerentetion 

tn 
^ provisions in 2 U.S.C. § 441 h(b) and foe disclaimer provisions in 2 U.S.C. § 44Id. This penalty 
Ql 
rM reflecte the Court's determination from foe record that a totel contribution amount of $37,414.1S 
ST 
^ was involved in the violations of 2 U.S.C. § 44 lh(b). The Court finds foat an amount comprised 
rH 

^ of one hundred percent of foe conttibutions involved in foose violations, togefoer wifo $5,000.00 

for each of foe two sete of solicitetions made in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441d, is an appropriate 

civil pendty under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(6)(A) and (B). 

It is furfoer ORDERED ttet any conttibutions currently held by non-party Apex 

CoVantege, L.L.C. or its agente that were obteined in foe solicitetions made for RVC shall be 

turned over to foe Commission for return to foe conttibutors, if possible. If ttet is not possible, 

foen any checks shall be destroyed and any cash stell be paid over to foe Republican Party. All 

relief sought but not granted herein is DENIED. 

SO ORDERED. 

April 14,2010. 

M.G.KYNN 
TED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA Electronic Mdl | 

Jody L. Novacek 
Republican Victory Committee 

0 a/k/a Republican Victory 2004 Committee . j 2011 
Q BPO Advantege. LP 
1̂  BPO, Inc. 

0 
rM 
ST 
sr Dear Ms. Novacek: 
0 

RE: MUR 5472 

On April 14,2010, foe district court in FEC v. Jody L Novacek, Republican 
Victory Committee, Inc. a/k/a Republican Victory 2004 Committee, BPO, Inc. and BPO 
Advantage, LP entered an order of final judgment. The disttict court held foat 1) foe 
defendant Novacek and Republican Victory Committee. Inc. ('*RVC") knowingly and 
willfolly violated 2 U.S.C. § 441h(b)(l) by fraudulentiy misrepresenting foemselves as 
acting for, or on tetelf, of a political party for foe purpose of soliciting contributions; 
2) Defendants BPO. Inc. and BPO Advantage, LP teowingly and willfolly violated 
2 U.S.C. § 441h(b)(2) by participating in Novacek and RVC's plan, scheme or design to 
fi:audulentiy misrepresent foemselves as acting for, or on behalf, of a politicd party for 
foe purpore of soliciting conttibutions; and 3) Novacek and RVC violated 2 U.S.C. 
§ 441d(a) and (c) by failing to include on foen cormnimications foe required disclaimer 
information in foe manner specific by foe statute. 

The district court awarded foe Ccnnmission declaratory and injunctive relief, and 
cndered foe Defendante, including younelf. to pay a joint and severd civil pendty in foe 
amoimt of $47,414.15 for foe violations of foe fraudulent misrepresentetion provisions of 
2 U.S.C. § 441h(b) and foe discldmer provisions in 2 US.C. § 44 Id. In addition, foe 
district court ordered foat any contributions currentiy hdd by non-party Apex CoVantege. 
L.L.C. cn ite agente ttet were obteined in foe solicitaticms made for RVC shdl be turned 
over to foe Comnussion for retom to foe contributon. if possible. If ttet was not 
possible, foen any checks were to be destroyed and any cash was to be paid over to foe 
Republican Party. A copy of foe Final Judgment Grantuig PlaintifTs Motion for 
Sununary Judgment is enclosed. On May IS, 2010. foe defendante filed a notice of 
apped to foe Fiffo Circuit. On September 16.2010, foe Fifih Circuit affirmed foe district 
court's judgment. 



Jody L. Novacek, et al. 
MUR 5472 
Page 2 

On February 2S, 2011. foe Commission closed foe file in MUR S472 as to all 
respondente. and foese matten are now public. Documents related to foe case will be 
placed on foe public record within 30 days. See Statement of Policy Regarding 
Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18. 
2003). 

If you have any questions, please contect foe staff attcnney, Kimberly Hart, at 
(202) 694-1650. 

rH 

m 
tn 
mi 
0 
rM 
ST 
ST 
CD 
rH 
rH 

Sincerely, 

Mark D. Shonkwiler 
Assistant General Counsel 

Enclosure 
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

DALLAS DIVISION 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION. § 
§ 

Plaintiff, § 
V. § CIVIL ACTION NO. 3.09-CV-444-M 

§ 
JODY L. NOVACEK, REPUBLICAN § 
VICTORY COMMITTEE, INC., a/k/a § 

Jjfj Republican Victoiy 2004 Committee, BPO, § 
INC., and BPO ADVANTAGE, LP, § 

0 § 
^ Defendante. § 
ST 
S FINAL JUDGMENT 
0 
H 

rH On April 14,2010, foe Court granted foe Motion for Summary Judgment of Plaintiff foe 

Federal Election Commission ("the Commission") on its claims against Defendants for 

violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 441h(bXl) and (2), 441d(a) and (c) [Docket Entry #35]. 

The Court foerefore DECLARES that: 

(1) Defendant Novacek and the Republican Victory Committee, Inc. C*RVC") knowmgly 

and willfolly violated 2 U.S.C. § 441h(b)(l) by fraudulently misrepresenting 

foemselves as acting for, or on behalf of, a political party for foe purpose of soliciting 

contributions; 

(2) Defendante BPO, Inc. and BPO Advantege, LP knowingly and willfully violated 2 

U.S.C. § 441h(b)(2) by participating in Novacek and RVC's plan, scheme or design 

to fraudulently misreprerent themselves as acting for, or on behalf of, a political party 

for foe purpose of soliciting contributions; and 

(3) Novacek and RVC violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and (c) by failing to include on foeir 

communications the required disclaimer information in foe maimer specified by 
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stetote. 

It is foerefore ORDERED foat Defendante Novacek, RVC, BPO, Inc. and BPO 

Advantege, LP are permanently enjoined from further violations of foe Act similar to foose 

found by foe Court. 

It is further ORDERED foat Defendants are jointly and severally required to pay a civil 
Nl 
Q penalty in the amount of $47,414.15 for foeir violations of foe fraudulent misrepresentetion 
tn 
1̂  provisions in 2 U.S.C. § 441 h(b) and foe disclaimer provisions in 2 U.S.C. § 441 d. This penalty 

rsi 
x;f reflecte foe Court's determination from foe record ttet a totel contribution amount of $37,414.1S 
ST 
0 was involved in the violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441 h(b). The Court finds foat an amount comprised 
rH 

of one hundred percent of foe conttibutions involved in foose violations, togefoer with $5,000.00 

for each of foe two sets of solicitetions made in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44 Id, is an appropriate 

civil pendty under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(6)(A) and (B). 

It is furfoer ORDERED foat any conttibutions currentiy held by non-party Apex 

CoVantege, L.L.C. or its agente ttet were obteined in foe solicitetions made for RVC shall te 

turned over to foe Commission for retum to the contributon, if possible. If ttet is not possible, 

foen any checks stell be destroyed and any cash stell be paid over to foe Republican Party. All 

relief sought but not granted herein is DENIED. 

SO ORDERED. 

April 14,2010. 

M.G. 
TED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 
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ZOIIFEB-S AHI0:2I 
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Wadiingttm, DC 20463 CELA 

1 
2 MEMORANDUM 
3 
4 TO: The Commission 
5 

^ 6 FROM: P. Christopher Hughey 
?1 7 Acting Generd Counrel 

Qi 9 BY: KatfdeenGmfo 
^ 10 Aclmg Associate General Counsel for Enforcement 

12 Mark D. Shonkwiler M — 
^ 13 Assistam General Counsel 

15 KteberlyD.ttkiA 
16 Sttiff Attom^N^i A 
17 
18 RE: Closure of MUR 5472 fReoublican Victorv Conmiittee a/k/a Republican 
19 Victtiry 2004 Committî  and Jodv L. Novacek. in her officid capacitv as 
20 treasurer: Jody L. Novacek. in her personal capacity: BPO. Inc. and BPO 
21 A4vwtagei;̂  
22 
23 ACTIONS RECOMMENDED 
24 
25 Clore tfu file in MUR 5472 as to dl respondente. 
26 
27 DISCUSSION 
28 
29 fo any ccnnpliance nutter in wMch a civil actiim is ccmimeiided, tte Ccinuiussicm 
30 is required to nute public tte files m tte underlying enforcement action no later than 
31 thutycfoysfipom foe date on which foe Comniisdon notifies tte complainant and 
32 respord^t of tte find disposition of foe civil action. Slee 11 C.F.R. § 111.20(c). On 
33 March 6,2009, foe Commission filed a lawsuit in federal district court against Jody L. 
34 Novacek, Republican Victoiy Clommittee a/k/a Repdilican Victory 2004 Conunittee, 
35 BPO, Inc. and BPO Advamage, LP for violations of 2 U.S.C. §§ 441d(a), 441h(bXl) and 
36 441h(b)(2) (foe "RVC Utigation"). 
37 
38 On April 14,2010, foe district court in foe RVC litigation entered an order of find 
39 judgmem. The district court hdd that 1) foe de&ndam Novacek and Republican Victcny 
40 Conunittee, Inc. ("RVC") knowmgly and willfidly violated 2 U.S.C. § 441h(bXl) by 



MUR 5472 
Memorandum to die Commission 

1 fimddently misrqnesenting foemrelves as acting for, or on tetelf, of a politicd party 
2 for foe purpore of soficitmg contritetions; 2) Defendants BPO, Inc. and BPO Advantege, 
3 LP teowmgly and willfidly violated 2 U.S.C. § 441h(b)(2) b̂  participatmg in Novacek 
4 and RVC's idan, scheme ar design to fiauddentiy misrqnesent themrelves as aclmg for, 
5 or on betelf, of a politicd party for du puipose of sdicitmg contrifautions; and 
6 3} NovQoek and RVC violated 2 U.S.C. § 44ld(a) and (c) by fdling to indude on foeu: 
7 conununications tte requued discldmer mformation in the manner specified by the 
8 statute. The ctistrict court awarcled du Ccnnnussion cieclaratory and mjunctive relief, and 
9 ordered foe Defendante to pay a joint and severd civil pendty m foe amount of 

10 $47,414.15 for foe violations of foe frauddent misrepresentetion provisions of 2 US.C. 
^ 11 § 441h(b) and foe discldmer provisions m 2 U.S.C. § 441d. In addition, foe disttict court 
^ 12 ordered that any contributions cunentiy held by non-party Apex CoVantagê  L.L.C. or ite 
rH 13 agente dut were obtained in foe solicitations made for RVC shdl te turned over to foe 
0 14 Ccnnmission fbr retum to tfu comributon, if possible. Ifttet was not posdble, dun any 
<̂  15 diecks were to be destroyed and any cash was tote pdd over to foe Rqnfolican Party. 
5 16 
Q 17 OnMay 15,2010,foedefendantefiledanoticeofappedtotiuFiffoCucdt. On 
H 18 September 16,2010, foe FififaCucmtaffomed foe district court's judgment. Alltime 
rH 19 periods for fiirther appeds by tte Defendants, mcluding a request for a writ of certicvari, 

20 teveexpued. fo addition, the Litigation Division has contacted Apex regsuxling tte 
21 conttibution checks and foey teve agreed to tum over foe approximately 500 remaining 
22 checks to tte Conunission in compliance wifo tte court's order so ttet we can attempt to 
23 retum them to foe contributon. Apex is in tte process of mventoiying/copying tte 
24 contritetion checks so that tte cniginals can te provided to foe Commissicm fin: retum to 
25 tte conttiboton m compliance wifo foe court order. 
26 
27 Accordingly, it appean that tte RVC litigation has reached ite find condusion, 
28 and there is nothing prohibiting foe public releare of tte file in MUR 5472 onoe tte 
29 Commission approves tte closing of foe file as to dl respondente and tte notification 
30 letten required by section 111.20(c) are sent 
31 
32 RECOMMENDATIONS 
33 
34 1. Clore foe file in MUR 5472 as to dl respondente. 
35 
36 2. Apunove tte appropriate letten. 
37 
38 
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